## **TOWN OF LANGDON**

## **UNAPPROVED SELECTBOARD MINUTES**

# May 6<sup>th</sup>, 2019

### 7:33 Meeting called to Order by Chairman, Lou Beam.

## Minutes for the April 29th Meeting were accepted as written. (3-0)

Lou Beam reviewed the Town Calendar.

May 9<sup>th</sup> Sewing Group 1-3 May 13<sup>th</sup> Selectboard Meeting @ 7pm May 14<sup>th</sup> Cemetery Committee Meeting @ 7pm May 16<sup>th</sup> Community Club Meeting 1-3 May 19<sup>th</sup> Fishing Derby at Clark's Pond

### **Recognition of Visitors:**

The Board welcomed Mike Herrington, School Board Chair. Mike discussed that the School Board would like organize a committee to review and perhaps revise the Articles of Agreement. They would like to have this committee working at the same time as the withdrawal study was happening. He noted that the withdrawal committee will not be examining the Articles of Agreement. Mike is looking for two residents from each town to participate; preferably a parent of a current student and a member of the general public. The Articles of Agreement have not ben revised since 2007; Mike believes they should be redone every 10 years. Mike also discussed with the Board that he would like to work on communication between the School Board and the towns. He would like to have a Board member attend a Selectboard meeting once a month. The Selectboard and Mike did discuss the need for more state funding and the Conval legal situation. The Board thanked Mike for attending.

#### **Old Business:**

1. The Board discussed a meeting with the Police Department, Fire Department and Highway. The Board decided on May 20th.

2. The Board discussed the Flammable Cabinet for the Highway Garage. Jess will order it- will come out of the General Gov't Buildings budget.

3. The Board discussed that the Meetinghouse Alarm system was now working. Consolidated had fixed the phone line. The Board discussed that Consolidated had planned to put the box in at the Meetinghouse. Lou said they had conversations with Consolidated about moving up to the 1<sup>st</sup> pole.

4. The Board discussed an email from Jeff Ward.

5. The Board briefly discussed that Jess is checking with the EPA about the solvents.

#### **New Business:**

1. The Board discussed the chief position changeover.

2. The Board discussed the possibility of a settlement with Fairpoint. The Board thought to ask the attorney to come in for a meeting. The Board also discussed asking any surrounding towns to attend.

4. The Board reviewed and signed a contract with SWRPC.

5. Lou talked about the project on the common. The trees will be delivered on Thursday. Friday Bobby Cunniff will come down to help with the planting. Loam will be delivered on Friday and hyrdoseeding and mulch is scheduled for Monday.

6. The Board reviewed and signed payroll.

7. The Board reviewed and signed Orders.

Devin mentioned that he will be unavailable on May  $13^{\text{th}}$ .

8:02 Move to Adjourn. (Nate, Devin)

Respectfully submitted by Jessica Jarvis